

PANTELIS ATHANASIOU

Location: Larnaca, Cyprus

Tel: 96666087

Email: Pantelisa1995@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/pantelis-athanasiou-947524175/>

PERSONAL RESUME

Currently, I am completing my master's degree on MSc Cybersecurity at the University of Sunderland. I am very passionate on cybersecurity, network engineering and I love making perfect, savvy, and compelling projects. Also, I am very motivated to study and deliver the best solution to a problem. I am a Cybersecurity specialist looking forward to work with big projects and fascinating ideas. Furthermore, I would like to be part of a company, to work with others on several projects and to enhance my knowledge through the experience.

EDUCATION

2019 – 2020 (MSc (Hons) Cyber Security) University of Sunderland, United Kingdom

- Expected to graduate (Distinction to Merit)

2015 - 2018 (BSc (Hons) Computing Networking) University of Sunderland, United Kingdom grade 2:2

Coursework

Master Coursework: Fundamentals of Cybersecurity, Networks Security, Technology Management for Organizations, Internet of Things (IoT), Cybersecurity Resilience and Incident Response, Cybersecurity and User Experience Design,

Master Project: Cyber Attacks analysis on Pacemakers supporting Stride and Lockheed Martin

Bachelor Coursework: Advance Routing, Advanced Cyber Security, Ethical Hacking, Telecommunications

Computing Project: GPS Cloud

Professional Skills:

- Languages: Java, HTML, CSS, SQL, Bash
- Operating Systems: Linux (Kali), Windows
- Networking: Network Security, Network engineer, Telecommunications
- Technologies: Android Mobile Development, Internet of Things (IoT), MySQL, Firebase, Git/GitHub, VMware

University Awards

2017: Award from University of Sunderland on Software Engineering, Enterprise & Innovation project

- Best Team Award: for achieving the highest overall team score.
- Best Team Prize: for the best team performance in the module.
- Best Business Concept: for the best new business idea.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

2018 – 2019: IT on CyberLand Internet Caffe

Set up, Monitoring and Maintenance

- Build PCs (hardware)
- Set up and Secure Network/Pc
- Set up, secure and monitoring Surveillance systems

2017: 3-month at the Mayor of Larnaca working on the Beach reservation system.

- Teach the application to the team
- Configure the application.
- Monitoring the application
- Teamwork
- Problem Solving

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016: Barista/Bartender on Sandy Beach 4.5-star Hotel in Larnaca

Very demanding job as it was all exclusive Hotel.

- Management skills
- Customer Service skills
- Develop my communication skills. Interaction and communication with visitors and hosts.

2013 – 2015: Cyprus National Guard

Corporal of artillery forces of Cyprus National Guard.

- Discipline
- Organize
- Leadership
- Problem Solving
- Time management
- Focus

REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST